Docket Nos.: 50-445
and 50-446 nov 6 1984

Mr. M. D. Spence

President

Texas Utilities Generating Company
400 N. Olive Street

Lock Box 81

Dallas, Texas 75201

Dear Mr. Spence:

Subject: Request for Additional Information Pertaining to the Safe Shutdown
and Alternate Safe Shutdown Desicn of Comanche Peak Steam Electric
Station (Units 1 and 2)

My letter to you dated September 20, 1984 submitted two questions (0010.24

and Q010.25) perteining to the safe shutdown and alternative safe shutdown
design of Comanche Peak. In separate letters, each dated October 1, 1984,

TUGCO provided a response to each of the questions asked. The staff has reviewed
TUGCO's responses and finds that they are not sufficiently complete to enable
them to complet. their reviews. The additional information required by the
staff is enclosed as further questions/comments to be responded to by TUGCO.

Your responses should be identified as noted for eventual documentation

in a future FSAR amendment.

The enclosed questions have been informally discussed with vour staff. This
letter serves to formally request your responses, Please advise John J. Stefann
of my staff when we may expect to receive your response to the enclosed questions
within 5 days after receipt of this letter.

Sincerelyi

frati Y
|

B. J. Youngblood, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 1
Division of Licensing

Enclosure:
As stated

See next page
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

NGy 6 1984

Docket Nos.: 50-445

and 50-446

Mr. M. D. Spence

President

Texas Utilities Generating Company
£30 N. Olive Street

Lock Box 81 '

Dallas, Texas 75201

Dear Mr. Spence:

Subject: Request for Additional Information Pertaining to the Safe Shutdown
and Alternate Sefe Shutdown Design of Comanche Peak Steam Electric
Station (Units 1 and 2)

My letter to you dated September 20, 1984 submitted two questions (Q010.24

and Q010.25) pertaining to the safe shutdown and alternative safe shutdown
design of Comanche Peak. In separate letters, each dated October 1, 1984,

TUGCO provided a response to each of the questions asked. The staff has reviewed
TUGCO's responses and finds that they are not sufficiently complete to enable
them to complete their reviews. The additional information required by the
staff is enclosed as further questions/comments to be responded to by TUGCO.

Your responses shouid be identified as noted for eventual documentation

in a future FSAR amendment.

The enclosed questions have been informally discussed with ycur staff. This
letter serves to formally request your responses. Please advise John J. Stefano
of my staff when we may expect to receive your response to the enclosed questions
within 5 days after receipt of this letter.

Sincerely,

i/ 44@4;80,.

B. J. Youngblood, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 1
Division of Licensing

Enclosure:
As stated

cc: See next page



- COMANCHE PEAK

Mr. M. D. Spence

President

Texas Utilities Generating Company
400 N. Olive St., L.B. 81

Dallas, Texas 75201

cc: Nichclas S. Reynolds, Esq.
Bishop, Liberman, Cook,
Purcell & Reynolds
1200 Seventeenth Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20036

Robert A. Wooldridge, Esq.

Worsham, Forsythe, Sampels &
Wooldridge

2001 Bryan Tower, Suite 2500

Dallas, Texas 75201

Mr. Homer C. Schmidt

Manager - Nuclear Services

Texas Utilities Generating Company
Skyway Tower

400 North Olive Street

L. B, 8]

Dallas, Texas 75201

Mr. H. R. Rock

Gibbs and Hill, Inc.

393 Seventh Avenue

New York, New York 10001

Mr. A. T. Parker

Westinghouse Electric Corporation
P. 0. Box 355

Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 15230

Renea Hicks, Esq.

Assistant Attorney General
Environmental Protection Division
P. 0. Box 12548, Capitol Station
Austin, Texas 78711

Mrs. Juanita E11is, President

Citizens Association for Sound
Energy

1426 South Polk

Dallas, Texas 75224

Ms. Nancy H. Williams

CYGNA

101 California Street

Sar Francisco, California 94111

Mr. James E. Cummins

Resident Inspector/Comarche Peak
Nuclear Power Station

c/o U. S. Nuclear Reguiatory
Commission

P. 0. Box 38

Glen Rose, Texas 76043

Mr. John T. Collins

U. S. NRC, Region IV
611 Ryan Plaza Drive
Suite 1000

Arlington, Texas 76011

Mr. Lanny Alan Sinkin
114 W. 7th, Suite 220
Austin, Texas 78701

B. R, Clements

Vice President Nuclear

Texas Utilities Generating Company
Skyway Tower

400 North Olive Street

L. B. 81

Dallas, Texas 75201

William A. Burchette, Esq.

1200 New Hampshire Avenue, N, W,
Suite 420 ‘
Washington, D. C. 20036

Ms. Billie Pirner Garde

Citizens Clinic Director
Government Accountability Project
1901 Que Street, N, W,
Washington, D. C. 20009

David R. Pigott, Esq.

Orrick, Herrington & Sutcliffe
600 Montgomery Street

San Francisco, California 94111

Anthony Z. Roisman, Esq.

Trial Lawyers for Public Justice
2000 P, Street, N. W.
Suite 611

Washinoton, D. C. 20036
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cc:

Mr. Dennis Kelley

Resident Inspector - Comanche Peak
c/o U. S. NRC

P. 0. Box 1029

Granbury, Texas 76048

Mr. John W. Beck

Manager - Licensing

Texas Utilities Electric Company
Skyway Tower

400 N. Olive Street

L. B. 81

Dallas, Texas 75201

Mr. Jack Redding

Licensing

Texas Utilities Generating Company
4901 Fairmont Avenue

Bethesda, Maryland 20014




AUXILIARY SYSTEMS BRANCH
REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
COMANCHE PEAK NUCLEAR PLANT, UNITS 1 AND 2

The applicant's response (J. Beck to B. Youngblood, dated October 1, 1984) does
not contain sufficient information in the following areas of ASB's review
responsibility:

010.26 The analysis of associated circuits as they relate to safe shutdown

systems and high-to-low pressure interfaces in incomplete. The applicant
has conmitted to complete the associated circuit analysis prior to

. exceeding 5% power. To complete this review we need the following

010.27

010.28

010.29

information.

a. fidentification of high-to-low pressure interfaces,
b. verification that each redundant valve's power and control cabling
are properly separated.

The applicant has not verified that protective devices, that are relied
upon to prevent fires in associated circuits from affecting safety related
equipment, are located outside of the fire zone containing the affected
associated circuit.

The applicant has not confirmed that acceptable coordination and
selective tripping is provided for safe shutdown circuits on the ac and
dc power systems.

The applicant has committed to ensure that electrically induced secondary
fires in common enclosures will not occur by reviewing a sufficient num-
ber of cable. that share a common enclosure with safe shutdown equipment.
The purpose of this review is to confirm that the design provides adequate
electrical protection. We require the applicant to demonstrate that the




design provides adequate electrical protection by reviewing all cables that
share a common enclosure with safe shutdown equipment.

010.30 The applicant has not verified that all plant design changes are
incorporated into the fire safe shutdown analysis. The applicant has
committed to this verification prior to exceeding 5% power.

019.31 The applicant has not confirmed that their design has the capability to
achieve and maintain hot shutdown condition without repairs to the safe
shutdown systems.




